12/11/2018 Acrobat Outsourcing Malil - Barista

J ;Cerat Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
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Barista

Oliver, Robert <Robert.Oliver2@compass-usa.com> Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 12:48 PM
To: Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

HI Kathy, L CDWS
Newell 2772

Thanks for looking and let me know if you find someone? In the meantime, Gwen Branch texted me yesterday and

said she can work Thursday and Friday’s until the end of the year? That will fill my needs untii January 3th & &M when
i will need someone who can work Thursday’s and Fridays.

Also, | apologize for not contacting vou sooner, but Gwen has been here almost a year now and her and my Barista
talk about scheduies direct§y and | did not realize she was not on last weeks’ time sheet. Friday iast week
30pm. Thanks so much and let me know about January and please schedule Gwe%’cﬁi

next 3 Thursday s and Fridays, 12- 13t &14th 7 20t @21/ 27t g2gth

CW n

robert oliver | eurest | chef manager | 0. 770.418.7011 | m. 404.432.4202
LTS &

connect with people, inspire through food. creale solufions. live our promise.
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From: Kathy Garcia [mailto:kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 7:50 PM

To: Oliver, Robert <Robert.Cliver2@compass-usa.com>
Subject: [Ext] Barista

This emall contains a link or attachment. Please make sure #'s from a trusted source hefore you open the attachment or
click on the fink

Hey Robert, just wanted to follow up on your request. Im still working on the Barista, | will update you tomorrow.

Kathy Garcia
Operations Manger

https://fmail.google.cam/mailfu/0?ik=db7 119626 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A16195785661815599188&simpl=msg-f%3A16195785661...
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